Taylor-Hutton Farm C. 1780, 1850
"Red House Farm®

CE- 1065
Near Elkton
Private

From the exterior the Taylor-Hutton house looks like one of
hundreds of three story three bay by one room mid 19th~century
frame houses, However, the interior proves the contrary, The
ordinary frame house covers g much earlier single story cne room
log house with raised panel hearth wall, D.vid Taylor was
pProbably responsible for raising this structure since it closely
imitates his brick structure Brantwood (CE-69) in form but not
details David Taylor bought "Req House Parm from a trustee of

Issac Taylor's Bstate in 1837 (JS 39/209) which ineluded 150 aecres,
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The Taylor-Hutton House c. 1780 and 1850 iz three
story three bay by one room frame house that was built
around an earlier story and a half log structure that dates
from the third to fourth quarter of the 18th century,

The house faces south with the main gable running east/west.
The farm is located along Williams Road about two miles
south of Elkton, ; :

The house rests on a partial fieldstone foundation
and is totally covered with asbestos shingle over
weatherboard. The low sloping roof is covered with seamed
tine. Attached to the back of the house and probably added
when the structure was enlarged is a two story two bay
by one room frame kitchen wing. The building sequence
therefore included two possibly three stages of construction.

The log structure is 18 feet 1 inch across by 18 ft, 5"
deep with an exposed fieldstone fire wall in the east end.
The south side has an unused entrance and an adjacent
window opening. The main facade as a whole is basically
symmetrical with a central entrance and corresponding window
openings. Two of the sash have been replaced. Third floor
windows are 3/3 sash. A simple boxed cornice stretches
across above. A very recent shed porch covers the center
portion of the first floor.

The west end is plan outside the interior end stove
stack with plain bargeboard.

The east end does have the exposed firewall and it
appears that another door was cut through the end wall
next to the fireplace., :

The north side of the main block is partially covered
with the kitchen wing which is two bays across by one
room deep. It has a shed addition on the east side. The
sindows are similar to the rest of the house and a later
picture window has been cut through the west wall.

The log house retains its end wall paneling which
is the only dateable element in the house. The logs have
been exposed on the inside.

The fireplace consists of a large opening with a ovolo
molded surround and three heavily raised panels above. A
later mantel shelf has been attached. To the north of the
fireplace is a four door cupboard with two panels on each

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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upper door., The lower cupboard doors have been removed.
The only section of remaining chairrail is south of the
fireplace along the chimney breast and end wall. ({see
profile) Same open cupboards are set into the wall cavity
in this corner. The north, west, and south walls have
door openings. It was not evident which doors had been
cut through later. The second floor joists are beaded,

The later western section includes an enclosed stalr
that rises against the west wall and & western parlor
with a projecting chimney breast. There is a molded opening
surround with pilastered overmantel. The exterior wall
changes thickness in sections which proves a change in
construction,

Two mid 19th cenbury farm buildings are found to the
north of the house and a fieldstone meathouse ezst of 1lt.

The meathouse is 10! x 12' with an entrance in the
west side and small windows in the south and north sides.
The simple gable roof projects slightly and is covered
with corrugatéed tin. The fieldstone has been white-washed
in previous years.

A frame granary with central passage and side crosses
is located north of the house along with a 1% story wagon
shed,
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The Taylor-Hutton log house is significant because
of its exist existence as a one room log structure with
18th~century raised panel hearth wall. Very few log
structures in Cecil County remain with such an important
example of log house interiors.

The log house has been completely enclosed in a three
story three bay by one room center hall house of the mid
19th century.

David Taylor was probably responsible for building
the frame section, which closely imitates his own brick
house of Brdgntwood (CE - 69) in form but not detail.
David Taylor bought what is referred to as "Red House Farm"
from a trustee of Issac Taylor's BEstate on 1837 (JS 39/209)
it included 150 acres and sold for $2265.00.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Frank S, Button & Anna
To
Frank V., G. Hutton
262,99 acres
Tract known as "Red House #ad Farm"

Mary B. Gonce
To
Frank S. & Anna Hutton
$10,000.00
Red House Parm

Mary A, Bratton
To
Elizabeth Gonce - (died intestate and by a number
of translations conveyed to Mary B., Gonce)
{(Tract composed of three parcels - 295 acres
"Red House Farm"

Wne Jeo Jones, Attorney
To
Daniel Bratton & Jacob Tome
Mortgage from David Taylor to Jacob Tome 8/19/1873
DS 9/562 - Defaulted Mort. sold lands by Public - -
auction. $6030,00 "Red House Farm
Equity Case
Jaccb Tome - Complainant
David M, Taylor - Defendant
Docret No. 3/174 Case no. 797

Tracts Described,

Te 119 acres tract conveyed to David Taylor by
Enoch Cloud and others commissioners to
devide Real Estate of James Wallace $6.,00/acre
?2  June 8, 1840 JS L6/207 $715.87%

2, 26 acres
Conveyed to David Taylor by Wm Taylor
7/9/1639 Js L2/321, 387,00

3¢ 150 acres
Conveyed to David Taylor by Edward Wilson,
Trustee  11/201/1837 JS 39/209
"Red House FParm" - Decree of Circuit Court
March 9, 1835 petition of Mary Taylor Last Will
Testement of Issac Taylor. 150 acres $2265,00.
Also —
i tracts comprising the Beroard Farm,
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ATTORNEY'SSALE

REALESTATE.

fo virtue of power contained fna mort.

" gags from David M. Taylor to Jucoh Tome, bearing | —

Rdato the 19th day of Auguat, A. D., 1873, and recordsd

tlu the Land Records of Coeil coanty, In Liber D, 8., No.

9, fullo 562, &c.,the undersigned, attorney named In the
nortgage, will sel] at pohlic sale, at the Court. House
, Boor, In Elkton, on A e o B A

;;Z'UESDA Y, the 17h DAY of JULY, 187,

at 3 o’clock r.ll. the xilibperty mentloned in sald ‘x'nan-“
gnge,tlnllltoqy:. 0 A - e

No. 1. “All that FARM, containing

wore or-ess, known ns the David D. Pesrce or Bervand
Tarin, and which was conveéyed to said Taylor by Hirum r
McCulloagh, trustee, by his deed boarlog date March{ ¢
10th, 1863, and recordsd amoung the Land Records afore
Suld, In Liber W. H. R, No.7, follo 491. This furm fles
mBlus sulith-of X1Kton, 0f tha sonth side of ]
ing from the Elkton and Lhoss~ b
peake Cit{ ro3d 1o the Glasgow and Bt. Qeorge’s #=2
# improved by a comfurtahle YWELL- BT
and the usual farm outbnildings, - *

1
om0, 2. All that TRACT or PAR-

EL of LAND, containing:¥s. - *

&

w

trnétes, hy deed dated Apri] 24th, 1837, and recorded as
aforesaid, in Liber J, 8., No. 8,.rollo 208, &c.
A 7oy

No. 3. " Allthat TRACT of LAND,

contalning - ..

ore or fess, which was conveyed to said " Taylor by
Enoch_Cioud end others, commlusionars to divide the
land of James Wallace, deceased, by 1licir deed dated
June 8th, 1840, and recorded as aforeaid, In Liber J. 8,
No. 486, folio 207, &c. . ; i = =

. Xo.4.* AIl' that Parcer. of LAND,

contelning - - win

26 ACRES, 2 Roods and 20 Perches, -

T LY A RS 2 A e YA -
More or Isss, which was ¢onveyed fo said Taylor hy
Wiliiam Taylorana wife, by deed dated Januury 9th. ]
1839, and recorded as aforesaid in Liber J. 8, No. 42,
folio 324, & »3h- i: ot s & g

- Ok R R Uy T Ty 1
 “Nos, 2, 3end 3 re known as Red House furm, £==2
*hd 1 fn Tiode proximity to'No. 1, and are im. ﬁ 5
ﬁram by “comfortable FRAME DWELLING &

USE, and the nsnal farm onthulldings, in good orde:
A A %_«,«_3.'—.—:?&? 55 g dior o S T M. o
. TERMS OF SALE, prescritod Ta fhy morfgage, ares.
That the whole Jpurchise money shall’ be paid in cash
on day of sale; but more Tavorubls terms ean be hadon {
day ofnle,i_r Purchusere desire, ~ .- ¢ Py

Y VAR .. WILLIAM Y, JONES. . ‘
p Juns 23,777 " SwL Attorney named In Toortgage,
g o e Bl . e N

“
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243 Acres, 1 Rood and 25 Perchés,| ’
Lo e,

119 Aerés, I Rood and 10 Poress,| , «,.sz

7' 150 ACRES, More or Less, S ey ) m
which was conveyed $o said Taylor by Rdward Wilson, &(/—a.j_/
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